
 
Town of Surfside

Tourist Board
AGENDA

Monday, May 1, 2023
5:30 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.06 (a)3 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

 

 

 

Agenda
Tourist Board

Monday, May 1, 2023 1



1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes

3.A April 3, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes  - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn
Herbello

4. Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report

4.A Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report  - Tourism and Communications
Director Frank Trigueros

5. Discussion Items

5.A Public Works Employee Appreciation, Gift Card Presentation - Chair Eli
Tourgeman - Chair Eli Tourgeman

5.B Earth Day Plastic Fishing Festival Recap  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

5.C 2023 Summer Sundays Beach Party Events  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

5.D Update - Official Surfside, Florida T-Shirt for Sale  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

5.E Community Center Sign Enhancement - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

5.F Special Events Contractor Position Update  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

5.G Additional Funding for Promo Bike Locks, National Bike Safety Month - Vice
Chair Ben Jacobson - Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros

5.H Tourism Budget, Promotional Activities & Special Events - FY 2023/24  - Frank
Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director

5.I Music on the Beach Time and Location  - Tourism and Communications Director
Frank Trigueros

5.J Taste of Surfside Proposal  - Tourism and Communications Director Frank
Trigueros

5.K Upcoming Activities and New Fiscal Year  - Tourism and Communications

 

 

 

 April 3, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

 

 May Vacancies and Resort Tax Report.pdf

 

 

 

 

 

 Community Center Colorful Sign.pdf

 

 

 Current TB Budget.pdf
Special Events Budget Next Fiscal Year.pdf

 

 

Agenda
Tourist Board

Monday, May 1, 2023 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1914413/April_3__2023_Tourist_Board_Meeting_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1915392/May_Vacancies_and_Resort_Tax_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1915344/Community_Center_Colorful_Sign.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1915312/Current_TB_Budget.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1915313/Special_Events_Budget_Next_Fiscal_Year.pdf


Director Frank Trigueros

5.L Permanent Surfside Letters Display  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

6. Public Comments

7. Next Meeting

7.A Next Meeting Date: June 5, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.  - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn
Herbello

8. Adjournment

 

 Surfside Letters Display Harding.pdf

 

 

 

  
 
Respectfully submitted,

Hector R. Gomez
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION AND/OR TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND
THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Tourist Board

Monday, May 1, 2023 3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1915283/Surfside_Letters_Display_Harding.pdf
file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report

3. Agenda and Order of Business

 
Town of Surfside

Tourist Board
MINUTES

April 3, 2023
5:30 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

 Chair Tourgeman called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.
 
Chair Tourgeman acknowledged the presence of Cindy Reyes, Communications
Department, Acting Town Manager Hector Gomez, Town Attorney  Daniela Cimo and
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger.
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello called the roll with the following members present:
 
Present:  Chair Eli Tourgeman, Vice Chair Ben Jacobson, Board Member Diana Gonzalez,
and Board Member Lisa Herman.
 
Absent:  Board Member Ezequiel Singer.
 
Also Present:  Town Attorney Daniela Cimo, Acting Town Manager Hector Gomez,
Commission Liaison Mayor Shlomo Danzinger and Tourism and Communications Director
Frank Trigueros.

 Commission Liaison Mayor Shlomo Danzinger provided the Liaison Report. He stated they
continue having a great amount of positive feedback on all the events.

 Chair Tourgeman would like to walk on two items. One regarding "Extending Third
Thursdays for one more month", the second item would be titled "Extending the Surfside
Under the Stars for one more month (May). He explained why he would like to extend
these two activities for the month of May.
 
A motion was made by Chair Tourgeman to add two walk items titled "Extending Third
Thursdays for one more month" (new item 6I), the second item would be titled "Extending
the Surfside Under the Stars for one more month (May) (new item 6J), seconded by Board

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 4



4. Approval of Minutes

4.A March 13, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn
Herbello - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn Herbello

5. Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report

Member Gonzalez. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
 
A motion was made by Chair Tourgeman to have items 6I (Extending Third Thursdays for
one more month) and item 6J (Extending the Surfside Under the Stars for one more month
(May) to be heard before item 6A (Discussion On the Additional Funds for Food and Drinks
at Events), seconded by Board Member Herman. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

 

 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the March 13, 2023 Tourist
Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Herman. The motion carried
with a 4-0 vote.
March 13, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

 Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros provided the Resort Tax Collection
and Vacancies Report. He provided the January numbers and they are up on the food and
beverage by 13.5% and only 1.6% down in the accommodation side. He spoke regarding
the 2021 and 2022 numbers and stated that year over year they are up in both categories
for the month of January.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked what is anticipated for the next budget year.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros addressed the comment made by  Chair
Tourgeman and stated that they are still seeing a large demand and the hotel rates are
staying higher than neighboring ones.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson is happy with the numbers.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez stated that they were looking at the numbers and they are
looking at a plateauing of 5.5% for 2023 and commencing the budget season.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated it is still a very high percentage.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson asked regarding the businesses and if there are any new closings.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros addressed the comment made and does
not foresee any new closings.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson spoke regarding some new businesses opening up.
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 5

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1860684/March_13__2023_Tourist_Board_Meeting_Minutes.pdf


6. Discussion Items

6.A Discussion On The Additional Funds for Food and Drinks at Events - Chair
Eli Tourgeman - Chair Eli Tourgeman

Chair Tourgeman welcomes all new restaurants.

 

 
Chair Tourgeman introduced the item.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated the additional events they just approved was approving
the additional funding and now they have to address the other events. He asked if
they used the entire amount. He spoke regarding the food at the events.
 
Mr. Andai stated that they tried having the food and this time they will have to do a
bulk buy. He suggested authorizing what they did prior and will use it on a case by
case basis.
 
Board Member Herman suggested utilizing the ice cream again.
 
Board Member Gonzalez stated that when you have them at 96th Street they have
more people coming from other places and to consider that.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated it saves room for the tourists to park and when you move
it to 96th Street you will have more Surfside residents having to park and did not
know if it was moved permanently. He asked if they could look at doing it once and
then reevaluate.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated to look at it and if it does not work move it back to 93rd
Street. He spoke regarding the idea of getting a larger turnout and exposure.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez spoke regarding the powering of that area.
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and Mr. Andai regarding the moving
of the event and the production of the event.
 
Mr. Andai stated that for continuity it is better to have it on the same location and
gave the pros and cons.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that he does not believe the bathroom is an issue because
it is only for a couple of hours.
 
Mayor Danzinger stated the reason why they decided to move it and explained it was
a waste of money and program due to the lack of turnout. He spoke regarding
weighing in the pros and cons.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros stated that continuing to change it
will affect the newsletter and confusion for the residents and tourists.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding trying new things and see if they work.
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 6



6.B Surfside Letters Display Location - Tourism and Communications Director
Frank Trigueros

Vice Chair Jacobson stated that the only one that can make a motion for
reconsideration is a member from the prevailing side and since Board Member
Singer is absent it would be up to Chair Tourgeman.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated to leave it as it is.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to increase the funding to $1,200 for
each Music on the Beach event and $2,000 for Third Thursday on April 20th,
seconded by Board Member Herman. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
 
Board Member Gonzalez stated that she feels that $2,000 is too much and wants to
hear from Ms. Liss and Mr. Andai. She would suggest $1,200 for both events.
 
Board Member Herman stated that $2,000 is necessary for the longer events.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros introduced the item.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez stated that the Board would be making a
recommendation regarding the location.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided a slide show of possible
locations. He stated that they will reach out to find a vendor to do the letters.
 
Discussion took place among the Board regarding the location and material of the
letters. They stated this is for the Tourists to stop and take pictures.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding the location of the letters. 
 
Mayor Danzinger stated that many people are always standing by the turtle
sculptures to take pictures. He spoke about them being continuously used and based
on the traffic it is in a spot where people take pictures.
 
Board Member Gonzalez suggested having more than 1 sign and placing them in
different locations.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that they should look at this more like art on the beach and
he does not want to litter this Town with signs.
 
Chair Tourgeman would like a consensus on how each one would like to proceed.
 
Board Member Gonzalez is in agreement with the letters and location (Harding
Avenue).
 
Board Member Herman is in agreement with the letters and location (beach).
 
Vice Chair Jacobson is in agreement with the letters and location (Harding Avenue).
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 7



6.C Events Manager Search Update  - Tourism and Communications Director Frank
Trigueros

Chair Tourgeman is in agreement with the letters and location (Harding Avenue).
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez stated the location will be defined by the Commission
and the funding by this Board and clarified that the location is on Harding Avenue.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson asked if there is ballpark of how much it will cost.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros stated it is approximately
$10,000 per sign.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated for Tourism and Communications Director Frank
Trigueros to come back with a proposal first with material that is strong enough and
durable enough.
 
Chair Tourgeman would like to also replace the sign in the Community Center.
 
Consensus was to place a tourist attraction sign at the Harding Avenue sight.
 
A motion was made by Chair Tourgeman to place the sign on Harding Avenue
outside Town Hall, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion carried with a
4-0 vote.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros introduced the item.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez spoke regarding the resumes and advised them they
will short list the resumes and conduct the interviews and those he will share with the
Board. He spoke regarding the process.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson spoke regarding the process and advised them that they want
to make sure they get someone that the Board likes and have everyone be on the
same page.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez stated that it is stated that this funding is contingent on
the budget being approved by the Tourist Board.
 
Board Member Gonzalez stated that she understood that they had to follow the
Human Resources process and it would fall under Tourism and Communications
Director Trigueros.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that they have to feel comfortable with the individual they
will interview and it will be up to the Town to decide who is hired.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez gave a point of clarification that the Board wants the
person holding that position to report to the Board and that cannot be done. He
suggested that they hire a consultant and not a Town employee which they can then
report to the Board and they could do an RFP.
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 8



6.D Surfside T-Shirt Retail Follow-Up - Tourism and Communications Director Frank
Trigueros

6.E Highlighting New Town Businesses - Tourism and Communications Director
Frank Trigueros

6.F Beach Safety Flyer for Hotels  - Tourism and Communications Director Frank
Trigueros

Further discussion took place among the Board and Acting Town Manager Gomez
regarding the individual for this position, if it should be an employee or a consultant
and the process and type of position if it would be a Town employee or a consultant.
 
Town Attorney Cimo read the portion of the charter regarding the position and they
can designate a member to help the Board.
 
The Board decided to move forward with a consultant for the position.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros introduced the item. He
stated that they need to provide the official memorabilia. He also stated that they can
engage the vendor that is printing t-shirts at the event to figure out a purchase
system. He stated that additionally that vendor has an Etsy store and they can also
sell them online.
 
Mayor Danzinger suggested licensing it so the Town owns the design.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson spoke regarding the cost of the shirts.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding the tourists obtaining these t-shirts and they can
take it home. He suggested starting to sell it at $10 and see if it works and if it
doesn't then to look at alternatives.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson suggested giving out some shirts free of charge. But have
options to sell them too.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated they agreed to the design and to sell them for $10.00.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros asked if they want to explore
using Publix and CVS to sell the shirts.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated yes.
 
Mayor Danzinger spoke regarding being consistent with the pricing.
 
Further discussion took place regarding the item and consensus was reached to
continue looking at the cost and bring it back next month with pricing details.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros introduced the item and
found opportunities to feature those businesses.

 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 9



6.G South Florida Concierge Association (SFCA) Membership  - Tourism and
Communications Director Frank Trigueros

6.H Farmer's Market Relocation - Chair Eli Tourgeman - Chair Eli Tourgeman

Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros introduced the item and
explained this came about from the Parks and Recreation Committee and they will
be delivering it to the hotels and sharing it digitally.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson spoke regarding Hatzalah seeing severe sunburns and
suggested adding that to the flyer.
 
Board Member Gonzalez asked regarding the lights on the path.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that the Town is working on it and has been placed already
behind the Community Center.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez addressed the comments made and stated the
process of the lights and by the Summer they should have the connection completed
and it should be approved in April by the Commission.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros introduced the item and
stated the importance of this membership and see if the Board is interested in
reengaging this membership which is under $600.00. He explained what this
membership will bring.
 
Board Member Gonzalez asked if they had this membership before.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros stated that they did have this
membership before.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated it looks limited.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros stated there are less hotels.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated that he is in the travel business and has never heard of
them and does not think it will do much for us.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that he sees that most of the Board is not in favor.
 
Consensus of the Board is not to move forward with this membership.

 
If the Board wants to explore the possibility of relocating the Sunday Farmer's Market
to 96th Street.

Chair Tourgeman introduced the item. He spoke regarding the event at the entrance
of 96th Street that Bal Harbour holds. He suggested to move the Farmer's Market to
be parallel to the Bal Harbour side of 96th Street and it could help with the Town's
event.
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 10



Board Member Gonzalez agrees completely and believes it would be more
successful.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated it helps using the parking lot as well.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that they need to talk to the vendor.
 
Board Member Herman asked if the Bal Harbour one is similar to the Town's.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated they are not.
 
Javier Vallarama, Farmer's Market, stated he spoke with Tourism and
Communications Director Frank Trigueros before regarding 96th Street and our half
is a lot smaller. He stated that Bal Harbour maximizes theirs at 10 vendors. He
stated that ours has had a tough comeback from the summer and if it would be as
slow as mentioned they would not be there. He stated it has been slower than last
season. He spoke regarding the number of spaces and since the Bal Harbour Market
opened it has affected them. He reached out to Bal Harbour Market and he is waiting
on their response but they are considering our idea.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated at times you need to look at different options and asked
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros to talk to Bal Harbour and
see if we can work together.
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and Mr. Vallarama regarding the
Farmer's Market, specifics of Bal Harbour partnership and what could be done on the
Surfside side.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson discussed the pros and cons of the competition and permitting
with Bal Harbour and the spacing among both sides.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros stated this event is not
approved by the Tourist Board but the Board has given money.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez stated this is an agreement by resolution from the
Town Commission. He asked regarding what the Board allocated and whatever
decisions made they must then amend the contract.
 
Town Attorney Cimo stated what the contract states and the renewal process.
 
Chair Tourgeman stated that the consensus is that the Board is in favor that it should
be moved to 96th Street. He stated that Bal Harbour does not have an upper hand
on us and this Board is trying to revive a very good thing that he is doing.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated he would like to send him to 96th Street with Bal
Harbour.
 
Acting Town Manager Gomez asked Mr. Vallarama if they told them why they would
set up a conflicting event with ours.
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 11



Mr. Vallarama stated they did not and that is an issue and has brought it to their
attention and gave them the idea of either them relocating it to a different location or
to a different date.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to relocate the market to 96th Street
and allocate up to $10,000 to be determined at a later meeting to be approved by the
Board to make a greater market, seconded by Chair Tourgeman. The motion carried
with a 4-0 vote.

6.I) Extending Third Thursdays for One More Month.

Chair Tourgeman introduced the item.
 
Board Member Herman asked if Alan Andai would be available for May 18.
 
Alan Andai stated he is available for May 18 to do the additional Third Thursday.
 
Chair Tourgeman would like for the entire Commission and Board to be present at this
event since it will be the last one. He stated he makes it a point at the events to introduce
the Board and asked the Board to make an effort to be present.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros stated it will be $24,500 for each
additional event and advised the allocated amount available.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the additional $24,500 for the
additional Third Thursday event to be held on May 18th and to add an additional $2,500
for food for this event, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion carried with a
4-0 vote.

6.J) Extending the Surfside Under the Stars for One More Month for the Month of
May 2023

Chair Tourgeman introduced the item.
 
Sara Liss stated she is available to do it but would like to do it on May 7, 2023 from 5:00
p.m. to 8:00 p.m.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson is good with the new time.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding the food and the funding is not for people to have
dinner but tastings.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson explained that providing vendors with funding for more food leads to
increase in event attendance.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding these two events and they are so welcomed by visitors
and residents.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the additional event on May 7,
2023 with the additional $24,500 for the event and an additional $2,500 for food,

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 12



7. Board Member Comments

8. Public Comments

9. Next Meeting

9.A Next Meeting: May 1, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.  - Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn Herbello

10. Adjournment

seconded by Board Member Herman. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

 Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding the Town events and the employees who work very
hard doing the cleanup. He would like to offer these two gentlemen from Public Works
each a $50 gift card.
 
Chair Tourgeman requested to add as a discussion item on the next agenda to issue a
$50.00 gift card to the two public works employees.

 There were no public comments.

 

 
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on May 1, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

 There being no further business to discuss before the Board, a motion was made by Vice
Chair Jacobson to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 p.m., seconded by Board Member
Gonzalez. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.
 
Respectfully Submitted,
 
Accepted this ______ day of ______________________, 2023.
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Eli Tourgeman, Chair
 
Attest:
 
 
_______________________________
Evelyn Herbello, CMC
Deputy Town Clerk

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, April 3, 2023 13



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 4.A
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Tourism and Communications Director Frank Trigueros
Subject: Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report

14



Tourist Board Meeting - May 1 

Vacancies

9588 Harding Ave. 
9599 Harding Ave. 
9531 Harding Ave. 
9501 Harding Ave. 
9545 Harding Ave. 
262 96th Street 
9455 Harding Ave.
9425 Harding Ave. - T2fasman 
Jewelers Coming soon
9484 Harding Ave. 

15



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.B
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Earth Day Plastic Fishing Festival Recap

Background/Analysis: – Rodrigo Butori with @plasticfisherman is here to recap the recent
Earth Day Plastic Fishing Festival, sponsored by the Tourist Board, held on April 22.

16



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.C
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: 2023 Summer Sundays Beach Party Events

Background/Analysis: – Local event producer Sara Liss of Friday Beach LLC is here to
officially present her ideas for Surfside's staple beach summer party event of the season. The
events will take place June through September.

Budget Impact: – Already budgeted for as part of 2022/23 budget. $18,500 per event.

17



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.D
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Update - Official Surfside, Florida T-Shirt for Sale

Background/Analysis: – Staff has connected with multiple vendors regarding selling an
official Surfside, Florida t-shirt as requested by the Tourist Board. Event vendor Hueman
Prints would be the best way to sell the shirts at the events, and they can also make them
available through their online shop on web retailer Etsy.
 
For local retail options, Publix is interested in carrying the shirt. The Weiss Serota legal will
bring back feedback after conducting research on any necessary legal agreements and if it is
possible to sell the shirt for a specific price ($10) as the Board requested.

18



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.E
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Community Center Sign Enhancement

Background/Analysis: – To enhance the Community Center permanent signage on Collins
Avenue with this colorful variation.

Budget Impact: – Cost is $1,000.

19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

20



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.F
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Special Events Contractor Position Update

Background/Analysis: – As instructed, staff has revised the job description and created a
Scope of Services for the position. 

21



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.H
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Tourism Budget, Promotional Activities & Special Events - FY 2023/24

Background/Analysis: – Staff would like the Board to discuss and set a proposed budget for
next fiscal year beginning October 1st.
 
To serve as a starting point for the discussion, attached in the agenda is last year's budget as
well as a draft budget for the Special Events portion based on changes and additions made by
the Board in the current year. The total amount for special events would be the same as the
previous year, $715,500.
 
Staff recommendations for the Board's consideration:
 

Discontinue Destinations International membership and instead, fund a live lifeguard
stand webcam that can be streamed from our website. This is an initiative the Board
requested in previous years, appears to now be executable.
$55,000 budgeted for the tourism website is no longer needed and does not apply next
year. That amount can be divided by the Board into other line items. Staff recommends
adding $20,000 to the holiday lighting budget (to make $53,000) total

 
Any additional recommendations will be mentioned at the meeting. All recommendations are
subject to Board approval.

22



Surfside specific hotel performance data (STR Inc.)  $    2,200.00 
Archive Social - Required Social Media Archiving  $    4,900.00 
Ke Website Hosting - WIX  $    3,000.00 
Turtle statue repairs  $  10,000.00 
Social Media Tracking (Sprout Social)  $    1,200.00 
MailChimp  $    2,400.00 
Destinations International Membership  $    1,400.00 
Town videography community events  $          3,000 
Survey Monkey  $        425.00 
Adobe Pro license  $        930.00 

29,455.00$  

 Destination Advertising  $  22,577.00 
 New Visit Surfside Website  $  57,900.00 
 Promoted Social Media, SEM content  $  20,000.00 
 Surfside business district initiative, loyalty card or similar  $    5,000.00 
 Branded gifts and items for special events  $  50,000.00 
 Photo, video for website, marketing content  $  10,000.00 
 Printing, Visitor Guide and other materials  $  20,000.00 
 Media Budget / PR Support  $  20,000.00 
 Travel tradeshows-Surfside participation in Sales Mission  $  20,000.00 
 Palm fronds or similar, holiday lights  $  33,000.00 
 Out of Home Advertising, Street Banners  $  10,000.00 
 Instagrammable Spot Frame  $  10,000.00 

 $278,477.00 

Third Thursday - 4 events (1 extra event)  $        98,000 
Summer Fridays - 4 events (1 extra event)  $        74,000 
Paddletopia (2 day)  $        30,000 
Surfside Classic Car Show  $        17,000 
On The Beach Music Series - 4 events (4 extra events)  $     100,000 
Walking Tours - 4 dates  $          2,000 
Community Sponsorships - Farmers Market & More  $        12,000 
Holiday Lights - Annual Maintenance  $          2,500 
Additional Events - TBD at upcoming meetings  $380,000.00 

Tourist Resort Fund Detail

Other Contractual Services

Promotional Activities-Special Events: Tourism & CSPC

3410

4810
Promotional Activities-Marketing & Advertising

23



 

24



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 5.L
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Permanent Surfside Letters Display 

Background/Analysis: – Communications staff was able to connect with the City of Miami
Beach regarding their recently-installed permanent display at Lummus Park. The team held a
call with their project vendor to learn more about the display and associated cost.  The letters
are permanent, a durable, metal blend that does not rust and have nighttime illumination.
Estimated cost is between $45,000 - $55,000 for full execution including design services and
project management.
 
Please take a look at the preliminary renderings. Given the scale of the project and its
permanent nature, the Tourist Board would be making an official recommendation to the Town
Commission for execution. Final design and approval will ultimately be given by the Town
Commission.

Budget Impact: – Estimated cost is between $45,000 - $55,000 for full execution including
design services and project management. If the Board wants to move forward with the
recommendation, staff suggests making the $57,900 budgeted for a new tourism website
(which will not be utilized) as part of the current budget available to the Town Commission.

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board
May 1, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 7.A
Date: May 1, 2023
From: Deputy Town Clerk Evelyn Herbello
Subject: Next Meeting Date: June 5, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

35


	Tourist Board Agenda
	Item 3.A - April 3, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Item 4.A - Cover Page
	Item 4.A - May Vacancies and Resort Tax Report.pdf
	Item 5.B - Cover Page
	Item 5.C - Cover Page
	Item 5.D - Cover Page
	Item 5.E - Cover Page
	Item 5.E - Community Center Colorful Sign.pdf
	Item 5.F - Cover Page
	Item 5.H - Cover Page
	Item 5.H - Current TB Budget.pdf
	Item 5.H - Special Events Budget Next Fiscal Year.pdf
	Item 5.L - Cover Page
	Item 5.L - Surfside Letters Display Harding.pdf
	Item 7.A - Cover Page



